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In Reply Refer To:
4130.3-3

AUG 14 2001 (NV-22.11)

Dear Interested Public:

On Aug:ust 13,2001, Roger Johnson submitted a graang application to modify his grazing permit for the
ernickel Allotment. Asper43 CFR 4130.3-3, the Bureauis required to-eonsult. cooperate; and

coordmatewrfh affected permitiees and interested pubhc:s prior to the modification of an existing grazing

permit.
Roger Johnson is requesting the following livestock use on the Pumpernickel Allotment:

110 C 08/27 t0 09/20 =90 AUM's
and 110 C 10/22 to 02/28 = 462 AUM's

Roger Johnson is currently permitted to use on the Pumpernickel Allotment as follows:

100 C 03/01 to 05/08 =227 AUM’s
and 100 C 09/01 to 02/28 = 595 AUM’s

Roger Johnson has requested authorization to use the area within the Pump Fire of Summer/Fall 1998. The
rehabilitation efforts for the Pump Fire of Summer/Fall 1998 have been deemed a failure on Aug 6,2001.
Mr. Johnson has planned to haul water to several locations within the temporary fence to water his
livestock.

~Ifyouhave commem% or concerns with this proposal, please contact me in writing by August 27,2001.

If comments are not received by this date, I will authorize this request. Should you have any questions
please feel free to contact Everett Bartz at (702) 623-1500.

Sincerely yours,

Colin P. Christensen
AFM, Renewable Resources
Winnemucca Field Office




CC:

Resource Concepts, Inc

Robert Rebholtz

Richard Rosasco

Intermountain Range Consultants
Arnold Ginsberg

Commission for the Preservation of Wild Horses
Mrs. Dawn Lappin

Nevada Division of Wildlife

Ms. Rose Strickland

Humboldt County Commissioners
Nevada Cattleman’s Association
Nevada Woolgrower’s Association
John Phillips




